From: "Erika AIm" <erika.alm@inter.ikea.com>

Sent: 12/16/2025 2:23:22 PM

To: "RMK" <rmk@rmk.ee>

Cc:

Subject: Wetland restoration questions

You don't often get email from erika.alm@inter.ikea.com. Learn why this is important
Hello!

My name is Erika, | work at IKEA as Climate in Forest and Land use Leader.

We are currently benchmarking approaches to wetland restoration within the forest sector and would
appreciate your insights. Our aim is to identify leading practices and better align strategies across the
industry. Any details or examples you can share would be highly valuable.

Specifically, we would like to understand:
* Does your company have a dedicated budget for wetland restoration?
What are your main priorities when selecting restoration projects?
How do you measure the impact of these projects (e.g., biodiversity, climate benefits)?
Do you have long-term monitoring plans in place to track outcomes over time?

Thank you in advance for your time and input.

Best regards,
Erika Alm

Erika Alm

Climate in Forests and Land use Leader

IKEA Supply Services (Sweden) AB

Tulpanvégen 8, 343 34 Almhult, Sweden

Mobile: +46 703 696 259

IKEA Supply Services (Sweden) AB - Corporate ID No: 556391-1469 - Registered office: Almhult

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by
anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

The information in this e-mail is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this e-mail by
anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or any action taken or omitted to be
taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.

j% ﬁ.-':ng


https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification

